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Memorandum No. 22-41

DATE: October 181, 2022
TO: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney
FROM: John Sfiropoulos, City Engineer

SUBJECT: Request for Ordinance for Code Amendment to Chapter 151.03

As a result of marine vessels having gotten larger over time and the marine
community’s input, the Marine Advisory Board and the Engineering Department are
requesting an Ordinance in order to recommend the following Code amendment:

151.03(G)(4):

Vessel davits, elevator lifts, cradle lifts, floating lifts, floating Vessel platforms,
personal watercraft / jet ski platform used for the express purpose of storing a
watercraft out of the water or any other similar form of Vessel lifting device may be
constructed or installed to extend into any canal, river, basin, or waterway, in a fully
raised position, a-distance-egqual-to-20%-of the-width-of the-canalriverbasin-of
waterway-or a distance of 28 feet, whicheverisless; as measured from the
Measurement Reference Line subject to the provisions of 151.03 (B) and (C).

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any additional information that may be
required, X7009.

Thank you
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